

FW: QAs - Ontario Teachers' Pension Plan 2016 FES v2np

From: "Fong, Pauline (TBS)" <pauline.fong@ontario.ca>
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Provis, Ian (TBS)" <ian.provis@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 12 Oct 2016 14:37:05 -0400
Attachments: QAs - Ontario Teachers' Pension Plan 2016 FES v3np.docx (32.54 kB)

Hi Sarah,

I am fine with Nadine's edits. Please touch base with Cindy to see if she has further comments. As for recovery or negative expense it is just language and I'm fine either way. In the past when OTPP was in negative position in 1999-2000 the Province had referred it to negative expense.

Pauline

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: October-12-16 9:36 AM
To: Fong, Pauline (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Provis, Ian (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: QAs - Ontario Teachers' Pension Plan 2016 FES v2np

Pauline/Cindy,
Some suggested comments/edits for consideration. n

From: Fong, Pauline (TBS)
Sent: October-12-16 9:12 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Provis, Ian (TBS)
Subject: RE: QAs - Ontario Teachers' Pension Plan 2016 FES v2np

Cindy,

I've incorporated some of the comments to consider. Please let me know if you need anything further.

Pauline

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: October-11-16 5:24 PM
To: Fong, Pauline (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: RE: QAs - Ontario Teachers' Pension Plan 2016 FES v2np

Pauline – a few comments to consider – Thanks,

From: Fong, Pauline (TBS)
Sent: October-11-16 4:27 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: FW: QAs - Ontario Teachers' Pension Plan 2016 FES v2np

Hi Sarah,

Monika Marescaux has request an Q&A from us for Teachers' Pension Plan for FES. I've attached her email request as a point of reference.

I have drafted some Q&As on the matter and incorporated Nadine's feedback.

Please let me know if Cindy has anything further to add. If not please forward the attached Q&As to Monkia. Thank you.

Regards,

Pauline

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: October-11-16 4:17 PM
To: Fong, Pauline (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: QAs - Ontario Teachers' Pension Plan 2016 FES v2np

Pauline,
Some minor additional edits. It think it's likely best if this goes through ADMO, so that Cindy also has a copy for future reference. N